
BEFORE 

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 

In the Matter of Borys Melnyk, Notice of ) 
Apparent Violation and Intent to Assess ) Case No. 14-133-TR-CVF 

Forfeiture. ) 

ENTRY 

The Commission finds: 
(1) Staff served a notice of preliminary determination upon 

Borys Melnyk, in accordance with Ohio Adm.Code 4901:2-
7-12, alleging a violation of the Commission's 
transportation regulations, specifically 49 C.F.R. 383.51. 

(2) On January 28, 2014 Borys Melnyk requested an 
administrative hearing in accordance with Ohio Adm. 
Code 4901:2-7-13. 

(3) On February 27, 2014, the attorney examiner issued an 
entry directing the parties to participate in a prehearing 
conference on March 14,2014. 

(4) March 21, 2014, Staff filed a motion to dismiss the matter. 
Staff states that after a review of the facts of the case, and 
further investigation and discussion with the Ohio State 
Highway Patrol (OSP), Staff and OSP agree that further 
prosecution of the alleged violation of 49 C.F.R. 383.51 is 
not warranted, and the violation should be deleted. Staff 
requests that the Commission dismiss the case. 

(5) The Commission finds that Staff's motion to dismiss the 
matter and delete the violation is reasonable and should be 
granted. 

It is, therefore, 

ORDERED, That Staff's motion to dismiss the matter and delete the violation is 
granted. It is, further. 



14-133-TR-CVF 

ORDERED, That a copy of this Entry be served upon all parties of record. 
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